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DEC 3 01982

Docket Nos. 50-361
50-362

,

Southern California Edison Company
P. O. Box 800
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue
Rosemead, California 91770

Attention: Dr. L. T. Papay, Vice President
Advanced Engineering

Gentlemen:

Subject: Systematic Assessment ~of Licensee Performance (SALP) and
,

dCE Letter dated December 3,1982

This refers to the SALP for San'Onofre Nuclear Generating Station,
Units 2 and 3, conducted by this office on August 18, 1982, and discussed
with your staff at a meeting on November 8,1982. The list of attendees
is attached as Enclosure 1. The flRC Region V SALP report is attached as
Enclosure 2 and covers the period of July 1,1981 through June 30, 1982.
Southern California Edison Company letter, dated December 3,1982, which
we requested in our letter dated October 18, 1982, provided your coments

{ and comitments for performance' improvement and is attached as Enclosure 3.

Overall, your performance of lidensed activities was found to be acceptable
and directed toward quality facility construction and safe facility
operation.

i ,

|
i In the construction areas of Containment and Safety-Related Structures,

Electrical Power Supply and Distribution, Quality Assurance, Design, and
Licensee Response to NRC Initiatives, we found your management attention
and involvement to be aggressivd and the effective use of resources have
resulted in a high level of performance. In the operations areas of
Emergency Preparednes:,, Initial ' Fuel Loading, and your efforts toward TMI
Action Item completion, we found that a high degree of management attention
and involvement and effective use of your resources resulted in a high
level of performance.
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i During the meeting of November 8,1982, we discussed our assessment of
j your regulatory performance in these areas, your connents on the SALP

program and assessment, and the' actions you are taking to improve your
facility operations. We have also reviewed your letter of December 3,
1982, and determined that your actions to improve performance are msponsive.

:

We consider that our meeting was beneficial and improved mutual under-
! standing of your activities and our regulatory program. Based on your

corments during the meeting and your December 3,1982 letter, we have
found that no changes to our assessment are appropriate. We have been2

advised by the Office of HRR that they do not concur with your comment
,

that the frequency of emergency Technical Specification changes is
justified and appropriate. Therefore, our overall assessment of the
Licensing Activities area remains unchanged from our draft SALP report.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(a), a copy of this letter and its
; enclosures will be placed in the flRC Public Document Room. flo reply to
i this letter is required. Your actions in response to the flRC Systematic

Assessment of Licensco Performance will be reviewed during future inspections'

of your licensed activities.

Your cooperation is appreciated.:

Sincerely,
i

:I Ocnd t?
' Ev%.'

iR. H. Engelken
Regional Administrator i

Enclosures:
,

| 1. SALP Management Meeting Attendees
2. USf4RC Region V SALP, San Onofre fluclear'

Generating Station Units 2 and 3, i

! August 18, 1982
3. Southern California Edison Co. letter,

R. Dietch to R. H. Engelken,
Deceraber 3,1982 <

bcc: RSB/ Document Control Desk (RIDS)

Distributed by RV:

| RHE (w/o enc)
State of California
Resident Inspector
Project Inspector
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Enclosure 1

11;

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission T' $
~

SALP Management Meeting Attendees
.

( ,
,

'

, ,

Licensee: Southern California Edison Company .
'

P. O. Box 800
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue /

-Rosemead, California 91770 { ,

t

Facility Name: San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station (SONGS) ;
Units Nos. 2 and 3 ,

,
,

Meeting at: Rosemead, California

Meeting Conducted: November 8, 1982.- ,

1. Licensee Attend 2es

R. Dietch, Vice President, Nuclear Engineering and Operations
Dr. L. T. Papay, Vice President, Advanced Engineering.
A. Arenal, Vice President, Engineering and Construction
J. G. Haynes, Manager, Nuclear Operations
H. B. Ray, Station Manager .

K. W. Baskin, Manager, Nuclear Engineering, Safety and Licensing
D. K. Nelson, Project Manager, SONGS-1.
D. E. Nunn, Project Manager, SONGS-2/3 <

.
'

J. M. Curran, Manager, Quality Assurance _

'Other Licensee staff personnel were also in attendance.

2. NRC Attendees

R. H. Engelken, Regional Administrator, Region V
J. L. Crews, Director, Division of Resident, Reactor Projects

and Engineering Program, Region V -

G. S. Spencer, Director, Division of Radiological Safety and
Safeguards Programs, Region V

T. W. Bishop, Chief, Reactor Projects Branch No. 2, Region V
L. F. Miller, Senior Resident Inspector, SONGS-1-
A. E. Chaffee, Senior Resident Inspector, SONGS-2/3
W. A. Paulson, Project Manager, SONGS-1, NER
H. Rood, Project Manager, SONGS-2/3, NRR
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